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FISCAL NOTE, 85TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
 

May 25, 2017

TO: Honorable Joe Straus, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives
 
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB2358 by Metcalf (Relating to eligible voters in a confirmation election for a

conservation and reclamation district.), As Passed 2nd House

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Water Code relating to eligible voters in a confirmation election for a
conservation and reclamation district. The bill would require the Office of the Attorney General
(OAG) to create a voter affidavit to be used in the elections. The OAG assumes any work
associated from implementing the provisions of the bill can be done within existing resources. 

The bill would take effect January 1, 2018.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 302 Office of the Attorney General
LBB Staff: UP, SD, SZ, GG, BM
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